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MEMORANDUM

To: Cornsrlssloners Murphy, Pa1estln and Maed'uff

FROM:

SUBJECT:

E. H. Best,  CounseL

Leo Bcokspan, Indlvldual-J-y., and Albqg!"-
swarlz, Individually, dlh/a Nellin Fabrlcs

, # e 7  _ _ -x-  * l  - -7 'V

Transmltted herewtth pursuant to g-43 of the E
memoranda are files on the above taxpayers 1n whleh a request
has been rnad.e for settlement on the basis of reductlon of
penalty and interest charges in exeess of $1,OOO.

The above ta:cpayers and the partnershlp ln wflch
they were engaged. yere issessed. in 1957 for the taxabLe
yeals 1943 anO-f944. The state assessments were^apparentLy
Lased on FeAeral audits. Both taxpayers have offered to
satisfy the current indebtedness by payment of the basic tax,
plus 56% peralty, and interest at .6%. The origitt"l assess-
irents-cirltee LbO% penalty and, 12rt interest. The tarcpayers
had apparentLy been- having diffieuLtles untiL recent tlmest
and alE now seeklng to settle thelr Federal tax liabii.ities
as well as the State tax llablIltles whlch are stllI out-
standing

on the basls of the outstandLng Federal indebtedness,
both taxpayers are legal.3-y J-nso3.vent, The recomrnendation that
the offei of paJrment fy reOuctlon of penally ana l.nterest be
aceepted, !s s-noi^rn ln mbmorandum from Mr. Blume and approval
of ti:e proposed settLement is also shown ln the menorandun of
Deputy bomirissfoner Mltchell dated May 19, 1966.

Approval of the commlsslon of the_proposed settLement
reconmiirded by this offlce. Upon completion of actlon by

Ccmmlsslon, please have the files returned, to thls offlee
i-s
the
for
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